
For information about the Workforce Investment Board of Ventura County go to http://www.wib.ventura.org

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD OF VENTURA COUNTY

MANUFACTURING COMMITTEE MEETING

Wednesday, February 11, 2015
8:00 a.m.-9:30 a.m.

NOTE: CHANGE OF MEETING LOCATION

Moorpark College
(Campus Center Conference Room A)

7075 Campus Rd., Moorpark

(REVISED) AGENDA

8:00 a.m. 1.0 Call to Order and Agenda Review Tavi Udrea

8:02 a.m. 2.0 Public Comments
Procedure: The public is welcome to comment. All comments not related to items on
the agenda may be made at the beginning of the meeting only.

Tavi Udrea

8:05 a.m. 3.0 Committee Vice Chair Comments Tavi Udrea

8:08 a.m. 4.0 Approval of Minutes: December 10, 2014 Tavi Udrea

5.0 Ventura County Regional Strategic Workforce Development Plan

8:10 a.m.  AMP SoCal Pillar Committees: Update Jason Miller

8:15 a.m.  Biomedical Device Manufacturing Certificate: Update Committee Member

8:20 a.m.  VC STEM Regional Network: Update Committee Member

8:25 a.m.  Career Pathways: Update Committee Member

8:30 a.m.  Work Readiness Skills Curriculum Development Committee Member

8:45 a.m. 6.0 Maker Space David S. Armstrong

9:00 a.m. 7.0 Workforce Accelerator Grant: STEPS Program Kay Faulconer Boger

9:10 a.m. 8.0 Transition from WIA to WIOA Cheryl Moore

9:25 a.m. 9.0 Committee Member Comments Committee Members

9:30 a.m. 10.0 Adjournment Tavi Udrea

Next Meeting
April 8, 2015 (8:00 a.m.-9:30 a.m.)
VCCF Nonprofit Center (Community Room)
4001 Mission Oaks Blvd, Camarillo

Individuals who require accommodations for their disabilities (including interpreters and alternate formats) are requested to contact the
Workforce Investment Board of Ventura County staff at (805) 477-5306, at least five days prior to the meeting. TTY line: 1-800-735-2922.



WIB Manufacturing Committee Page 1 of 2

WIB Manufacturing Committee Meeting
December 10, 2014

MINUTES

Meeting Attendees

Committee Members
Bill Pratt (Chair)*
Vic Anselmo*
Mark Fegley*
Teresa Johnson*
Jason Miller
Subhash Karkare
Scot Rabe
Tiffany Morse
Alex Rivera*
Marybeth Jacobsen
Sharon Woolley

*WIB Members

WIB Staff
Talia Barrera
Cheryl Moore

Guests
Loredana Carson (Ventura County Adult Education Consortium)
Rebecca Chandler (Ventura County Office of Education - VCOE)
Michael Clark (Ventura College)
Bill Cunneen (Evolving Resources, Inc.)
Lisa Eklund (VCOE)
Mike Etchart (VCOE)
Kay Faulconer Boger (Workforce Accelerator Grant)
David Finn (Organizing for Action Ventura County)
Fred Garcia (Community Services Department/WIA)
Ken Goss (MWS Wire Industries)
Brad Hudson (Congresswoman Julia Brownley)
Gayle Hutchinson (California State University, Channel Islands)
Yvonne Jonason (Employment Training Panel)
Debi Kehoe (VCOE)
Emily Lewis (Santa Susana High School)
Jeff Lindell (Simi Valley High School)
Velma Lomax (Career Education Center-CEC, Ventura Unified)
Sulin Rebaker (VCOE)
Justin Rieye (Ventura High School)
Juan Rodriguez (CEC)
Mary Ann Rooney (Ventura County Civic Alliance/Alliance for Linked

Learning)
Wendy Tafton (Ventura County Office of Education)

1.0 Call to Order and Agenda Review

Chair Bill Pratt called the meeting to order at 8:10 a.m. No changes were made to the agenda.

2.0 Public Comments

No public comments

3.0 Committee Chair Comments

Bill Pratt welcomed representatives from both of the California Career Pathways Trust grant
recipients: Alliance for Linked Learning and VC Innovates.

4.0 Approval of Minutes: October 8, 2014

Motion to approve: Alex Rivera
Second: Vic Anselmo
Motion approved

5.0 Ventura County Regional Strategic Workforce Development Plan

 Advanced Manufacturing Partnership for Southern California (AMP SoCal)



WIB Manufacturing Committee Page 2 of 2

Talia Barrera provided an update on the AMP SoCal Pillar Committees. The role of the Pillar
Committees is to convene key stakeholders, examine trends of the respective industrial
ecosystem pillar, and make recommendations to the AMP SoCal Executive Board. Also, Pillar
Committees review the progress of AMP SoCal implementation Strategy Working Groups
quarterly. Each of the four counties (Los Angeles, Orange, San Diego, and Ventura) is to have
representation on the six Pillar Committees, providing report-outs to a coordinating group in
each county. In Ventura County, the coordinating group will be the WIB Manufacturing
Committee. WIB staff are working on Ventura County representatives for Workforce and
Training, Supplier Networks, Research and Innovation, Infrastructure and Site Development,
Trade and International Development, and Operations Improvement and Capital Access.

 AB 86 Planning Grant

Teresa Johnson reported on recent grant activities. She indicated that the Ventura County
Adult Educational Regional Consortium received good feedback after the statewide summit
and that new practices to better serve education will be announced soon.

 VC STEM Regional Network Grant

Cheryl Moore announced that the Amgen Foundation had approved a grant to support
California State University, Channel Islands, on a new VC STEM Network project. Supported
by the P-20 Council as a Ventura County steering committee, this project will plan for and
implement Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math (STEM) regional networking to
enhance K-16 education in Ventura County.

 Work Readiness Skills Curriculum Development

Scot Rabe provided an update on work readiness skills curriculum development for the
community colleges and asked Committee members for additional feedback on the content.

 Manufacturing/Engineering Pathways Standards, Industry Advisory and Steering Committee

Cheryl Moore introduced the next segment of our collaborative meeting, indicating that the WIB
Manufacturing Committee would be providing a neutral platform for facilitating employer
feedback to support the Career Pathways Trust Grants (Alliance for Linked Learning and VC
Innovates) in developing curriculum aligned with manufacturing industry needs. The
Manufacturing Committee members and guests broke into three career pathway discussion
groups: Engineering and Technology Pathway, Welding and Materials Joining Pathway, and
Machining and Forming Technologies Pathway. Referring to information provided by the VC
Innovates team, the groups engaged in facilitated discussions and responded to questions on
curriculum standards for each of the career pathways. The feedback also will be considered in
the development of a career pathways map for Ventura County.

6.0 Committee Member Comments

No comments

7.0 Adjournment

Bill Pratt adjourned the meeting at 9:30 a.m.

Next Meeting
February 11, 2015 (8:00 a.m.-9:30 a.m.)
Moorpark College (Campus Center)
7075 Campus Rd., Moorpark, CA



VC-STEM
Planning for and Implementing

a STEM Regional Network to
Enhance PK-12 Education in

Ventura County



Opportunity

Haas

Limonera
Amgen

Baxter
CLUVCOE

CI

OC

VC

MC

Naval Base
Ventura NPS

NPS

MakerSpace

Discovery
Center



Challenge: STEM Preparation of
Ventura County Students

81%
vs. 43%

72% vs. 40%
70%
vs.

51% 34%
vs.

30%

40%
vs. 39%



Opportunity

Magnet Grant
Magnet Grant
Career Pathways
HSI STEM

Career Pathways

HSI STEM
NSF



Integration of Efforts

Early
Childhood

Elementary
School

Middle
School

High
School

STEM-Capable
Graduates
• Career
• Community

College
• 4-Year

College



California STEM
Network

Our Mission
CSLNet’s mission is
to help California
prepare the nation’s
most STEM-capable
graduates.



P-20 Council
• Duarte

Pre-K
• Harrison

VCOE
• Inouye

PTA
• Steck

CC
• Herrera

CSU
• Kinsey
• Hampton

WIB
• McNeal

Private Univ
• Hanrahan

Non-Profit
• Klein-Williams

Current Steering Committee



Draft Mission Statement

The Ventura County STEM Network serves
as a leadership hub for regional
stakeholders who are working together to
improve educational outcomes in STEM
(science, technology, engineering and
mathematics) for all students throughout
Ventura County.



Draft Vision Statement

• Students benefit from high quality
STEM learning opportunities,

• Graduate with the STEM knowledge,
skills, and applied learning
opportunities necessary for success in
college and/or careers



• Early STEM Learning
• Emphasis on early numeracyPK-3
• STEM Learning in Out-of-School Time
• Professional Learning Communities for

TeachersK-8
• STEM College/Career Pathways (CPT

Grants)
• Retention & Graduation Initiatives

9-16

Preliminary Strategies



Phase 1:
Jan. – Feb.
Exploring and
Collecting Info.
• Form Steering

Committee
• Background Research

Phase 2:
Mar. – July
Framing
Possibilities
• Stakeholder meetings
• Strategic Planning

Meeting
• Action Groups

Phase 3:
Aug. – Dec.
Cementing
Partnerships &
Plans of Action
• Finalize plan of action
• Pursue identified

funding strategies
• Launch Event

Timeline



Role of WIB

• Recruit stakeholders to attend meetings

• Identify regional assets and gaps

• Participate in VC-STEM strategic initiatives



Thank you!

Phil Hampton, Ph.D.
Professor of Chemistry
Director, HSI-STEM Grant
CSU Channel Islands
philip.hampton@csuci.edu
(805) 437-8869



















Designing an 
Innovation 
Eco-system

“Chance favors the connected mind.”
Steven Johnson      



Build Ventura County’s 
maker infrastructure
to develop, attract & retain
the skilled, adaptable workforce 
necessary for a 
changing & competitive economy



Education & Skills

Opportunity

Coordination



Education & Skills

Complement existing initiatives

Accessibility

Compelling



Create greater connections 

Engagement

Eco-System

Opportunity



Too small

Complementary assets

Provide a full spectrum

Coordination



Design Principles:

Personalization

Adult World Connection

Common Intellectual Mission

Teacher as Designer







2/10/15 Ventura County Reporter - Maker's Mark

www.vcreporter.com/cms/story/detail/maker_s_mark/12609/ 1/4

9

Maker's Mark

Ventura becomes one of few So Cal cities with a maker space

By Michel Miller 01/08/2015

 

There’s a lot happening at 420 Santa Clara St. in Ventura. Upon entering, several things come immediately to

mind: middle school shop class, the suburban garage, Radio Shack kits, that relic known as the hobby shop.

Make Ventura is all those things, but with the added benefit of community. And you don’t have to be a science

nerd to join in the fun.

For the uninitiated, “maker spaces” are cooperative, open-source environments where people interested in

making things can access a range of tools and assistance in the company of other creative and curious types.
Where “making” veers slightly away from traditional handcrafting is where it intersects with technology.

 

http://www.vcreporter.com/cms/story/author/michel_miller/421
http://www.vcreporter.com/custom-media/html/newsletter.html?keepThis=true&TB_iframe=true&height=230&width=400


2/10/15 Ventura County Reporter - Maker's Mark

www.vcreporter.com/cms/story/detail/maker_s_mark/12609/ 2/4

Fun with the vinyl cutter at Make Ventura.

The most popular example of this is 3-D printing, but other exciting maker tools include the Raspberry Pi, a fully
functional minicomputer; and Arduino, a microcontroller board. Make Ventura members have unlimited access

to all of the above in addition to a laser cutter, vinyl cutters, a paper cutter, a button maker, soldering irons,
sewing machines, an eggbot, screen-printing supplies and an array of carpentry and blacksmithing tools.

The maker movement began to take shape during the early aughts in response to increased availability of
relatively inexpensive manufacturing tools and open-source blueprints that happened to coincide with a surge in

DIY interest. Suddenly it became a lot easier for tinkerers to make stuff that didn’t even seem possible a few
years before.

Already familiar with the movement before founding Make Ventura, Dave Armstrong invited SparkTruck (a

mobile maker space that introduces people of all ages to cutting-edge creative technologies) to Ventura. The
truck’s arrival effectively coaxed local makers out of the woodwork to play and interface, among them Jason

Briggs and Paul Billock, who had a 3-D printer and a burning desire to open a maker space. Chris Kahler, an
environmental scientist with experience in the nonprofit arena, signed on as executive director; and last spring

Make Ventura, one of only a handful of similar spaces in California, opened its doors.

Already with 81 members paying $35 per month for use of all tools and free or discounted entry to classes, the

future looks promising for the county’s only maker space.

“The community seems to want this,” said Kahler. “People were looking for a place where they could have

access to tools and the space to use them, and to share ideas. So all that together is what’s attractive.”

“Making things seems to be part of Ventura’s DNA,” says Armstrong. “I’m always amazed to find people
quietly making these incredible things.”



2/10/15 Ventura County Reporter - Maker's Mark

www.vcreporter.com/cms/story/detail/maker_s_mark/12609/ 3/4

Becky Haycox, who volunteers her marketing and social media services to Make Ventura, was thrilled when she
heard a maker space had opened locally. “I think that it’s a really exciting movement,” she said. “As more

people move [to the area] and don’t have the space for tools it [becomes] incredibly invaluable.”

So what are people making? Haycox used the space to finish a quilt and plans to learn leatherworking so she can

duplicate a handbag she likes, as well as soft-circuit sewing to light up her unique quilts. Member Lincoln Kamm
made his Halloween costume there (the cosplay possibilities are truly limitless) as well as jewelry for his Etsy

store. He’s also creating a puppet for a YouTube series. Other members have worked on everything from
carpentry projects to chainmail accessories. “Maker spaces are important to communities because they help

people turn their ideas, art and inventions into reality,” Kamm says. Armstrong made his daughter’s Halloween
costume using the vinyl cutter and is in the process of converting an old Cuban upright piano into a bar.

“There are definitely people trying new things,” says Kahler “and others just use it like their garage. The people

who want new skills and the ones who have a backlog of projects are thankful to have the tools now. One guy
wanted to try sandcasting aluminum so he built a crucible, sandcasting boxes and molds, melted aluminum scrap

and poured it into the mold and made an aluminum skull.”

While access to all the tools with plenty of room to use them is a tremendous benefit, the communal aspect of

maker spaces is what distinguishes them from a room full of machines. “They are places where creative people
can inspire and be inspired. Where people who don’t think they are creative can get in touch with their creative

side by meeting other creative makers,” says Kamm. “People like to be able to share their knowledge and we
hope to build a dynamic educational community,” says Armstrong.

“It warms my heart to see a retired dude and my nephew who’s a mechanical engineer and my friend who’s a
quilter all coming together to help each other,” says Haycox. “It’s not only a source for tools but also knowledge.
There’s always someone there who can answer a question for you.”

Armstrong says he enjoys being privy to “aha moments when people make unusual connections” at Make
Ventura. “Hey, if we did these three things, we could convert this thing I found on Craigslist into a laser cutter,”

or “What if we used the 3-D printer to make molds for aluminum castings?  You never know where a great idea
will come from.”

In addition to various maker meetups, Make Ventura in partnership with ArtLab offers an array of classes.

January’s calendar affords a glimpse at the range of learning possibilities, from gum transfer for mixed media to
solar printmaking and collagraph printing. Members are able to market their wares via Make Ventura’s Etsy

store, and a brick-and-mortar shop is in the works.

Ultimately, Armstrong and Kahler see Make Ventura bridging the gap between creativity and economics, a place

where people can prototype their ideas, maybe do some small-scale manufacturing and jump-start businesses.



2/10/15 Ventura County Reporter - Maker's Mark

www.vcreporter.com/cms/story/detail/maker_s_mark/12609/ 4/4

Sort of a rocket-fueled incubator.

“I want it to help people be able to make a decent living doing something they love,” Armstrong says. “The grand

vision,” says Kahler, “is that it’s a community of ideas, sort of like crowd-sourcing in person.”

To learn more about Make Ventura membership and classes, visit www.makeventura.com.

 

DIGG | del.icio.us | REDDIT

Other Stories by Michel Miller

Related Articles

Art & Culture

Headline

Post A Comment

Requires free registration.

Username: 

Password:  (Forgotten your password?")

Comment: 

  Post comment

http://www.makeventura.com/
http://digg.com/submit
http://del.icio.us/post
http://reddit.com/submit
http://www.vcreporter.com/cms/story/search/?author=421
http://www.vcreporter.com/cms/story/search/?category=50
http://www.vcreporter.com/cms/story/search/?category=76
http://www.vcreporter.com/cms/accounts/register/
http://www.vcreporter.com/cms/accounts/password_reset/

